
























From: masi thach
To: Mailbox - Licence Application
Subject: Re: ON850 New On-Licence application - Prah Ta Pang Restaurant
Date: Tuesday, 16 December 2025 11:25:55 pm

Hi Doona

Address for service is 3/50 main rd, Waikanae 5391.

Company address
155 settlement rd, Te Horo 5582
 I have also attach a copy of the menu and host responsibilities. Thanks  masi

Sent from my iPhone

On 16 Dec 2025, at 8:49 AM, Mailbox - Licence Application
<licence.application@kapiticoast.govt.nz> wrote:

﻿
Good morning,
 
Thank you for your application for a new On-Licence for Prah Ta Pang
Restaurant plus payment of the application fee.
 
To enable this to be processed would you please provide the supporting
information required as per the application form:
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Please see link below for the Fire declaration form:
 
https://www.kapiticoast.govt.nz/media/vh3laso2/dlc-065-fire-
evacuation-statement.pdf
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From: masi thach
To: Mailbox - Licence Application
Subject: Re: Application for Temporary Authority - The Cambodian Company Limited trading as Prah Ta Pang

Restaurant
Date: Tuesday, 16 December 2025 11:15:16 pm

Hi Donna

There is no sale and purchase agreement at the moment, it will happen after new year. The
new take over date is 15/01/26, like wise with the transfer of the lease.

The operation hours are still the same, 5pm until late (10-11pm)
The manager are Masi Thach and Tuan Lam Son.

Regards masi

Sent from my iPhone

On 15 Dec 2025, at 3:28 PM, Mailbox - Licence Application
<licence.application@kapiticoast.govt.nz> wrote:

﻿
Good afternoon,
 
Thank you for the application for a Temporary Authority. To support the
application, would you please provide the following:
 

A copy of the sale and purchase agreement
A signed lease agreement or letter from the owner of the premises
A list of duty managers
Days and hours the new owner intends to operate.

 
Temporary Authority Orders, if granted, are for a maximum of a three month
period.
 
 
 
Kind regards
 
 
 
Donna Want
Regulatory Services Support Officer
Te Kai Maangai Whakaanga Kiritaki
04 296 4700
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The material in this email is confidential to the individual or entity named above, and may be protected
by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient please do not copy, use or disclose any
information included in this communication without Kāpiti Coast District Council’s prior permission.

<ON850 The Cambodian Company Limited trading as Prah ta Pang
Restaurant Temporary Authority App 2025.pdf>
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RECORD OF TITLE 
UNDER LAND TRANSFER ACT 2017 

FREEHOLD
Search Copy

 Identifier WN8B/660
 Land Registration District Wellington
 Date Issued 17 December 1970

Prior References
WN573/81

 Estate Fee Simple
 Area 416 square metres more or less
 Legal Description Part     Lot 6 Deposited Plan 15304

Registered Owners
Genovena           Lorraine Adair, John Murdo Adair and BMC Trustee Company (No.37) Limited

Interests

11044879.6           Mortgage to Westpac New Zealand Limited - 4.5.2018 at 3:45 pm
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Ref: PB0074 
 
 
24 December 2025 
 
 
Tuan Lam Son 
155 Settlement Road 
Te Horo 
Otaki 5582 
 
 
 
Dear Tuan Lam Son  
 

Request for Planning Certificate under Sale and Supply of Alcohol Act 2012 

 

 
Business Name: Prah Ta Pang Restaurant 

 
Site Address: 50 Main Road, Waikanae 
  
Legal Description: Part Lot 6 DP 15304 
  
Zone: Town Centre  
  
Consent Description: Planning Certificate 
  
Proposal: Application is for new ON Licence with change of 

owner/operator details  
 
 
 
 
 
This letter serves as a certificate for the purpose of Section 100(f) of the Sale and Supply 
of Alcohol Act 2012 that the proposed use of the premises meets the requirements of 
the Resource Management Act 1991 and the Operative Kapiti Coast District Plan (2021).  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Category of Activity: 
 

• Permitted Activity                          Yes  

• Existing Use          Yes  

• Resource Consent Required         N/A 

• Resource Consents Granted:        N/A 

Conclusion 
 
This application is for a new On Licence with change of owner operator details to 
accommodate the proposed activity at the above existing premises.  
 
The premises currently occupy part of an existing commercial building and was initially 
converted from a shop in 2002 under Building Consent (BC021266), to establish the 
‘Gateway to India Restaurant’ which gained a liquor licence in 2003. The Prah Ta Pang 
Cambodian Restaurant took over the premises and renewed the licence in 2005, with 
subsequent changes of ownership occurring in 2011 and 2012.  
 
The general nature of the premises is that of restaurant, the principal business being the 
sale of food. 
 

The Applicant proposes to take over the lease of the premises from the current lease 
holder (Thi Masi Thach). In this regard, the property owners John Murdo Adair, 
Genovena Lorraine Adair, and BMC Trustee Company (No.37) Limited have provided 
their written approval confirming the proposed changing of the current lease over to 
another family member, and for the new Applicant to hold a Liquor Licence on the 
premises, in a letter dated 18 December and submitted to Council with the application.     
 
The premises are located within the Town Centre Zone, sited in a prominent area of the 
Waikanae township. Neighbouring activities and uses within the immediate vicinity are 
diverse, incorporating supermarkets, restaurants, a boutique cinema complex, cafes/fast 
food outlets, retail /commercial businesses, medical centres and public library. The wider 
environment includes land zoned General Industrial, High Density Residential and Open 
Space.  
 
The District Plan provisions that relate to the land apply. Resource Consent was not 
required for the land use as it is classified as a permitted activity under the Operative 
Kapiti Coast District Plan (2021). 
 
The Applicant is advised however, that should the scale and intensity of the existing 
activity increase, a resource consent application may be required.  
 
Approved hours of operation are as follows:  
 
10.00am -11.00pm (Monday to Sunday inclusive)  
 
Decision:   Approved  
Dated:        24 December 2025 

____________________               ____________________ 
Janice Lee                                                                 Beth Robertson          
AUTHORISED OFFICER    AUTHORISED OFFICER 




















